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Division Memorandum

NoJ4{s. 2018

TO: Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
District ALS Coordinators
ALS Mobile Teachers

FROM: SOCOMJA ROSA, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintenden

SUBJECT: ALS YEAR-END PERFORMANCE REVIEW, CONSULTATIVE
CONFERENCE AND IPCRF TARGETING

DATE: December 17, 2018

The DepED, Division of Catanduanes Alternative Learning System through the Curriculum
Implementation Division (CID) will conduct ALS YEAR-END PERFORMANCE REVIEW,
CONSULTATIVE AND IPCRF TARGEFTING on December 27-28, 2018 at Amenia Beach Resort,
Palawig, San Andres, Catanduanes.

The activity aims to:
a. Showcase the accomplishments of ALS implementers.
b. Address the issues and concerns encountered in the field.

c. Planning of activities for CY 2019 and IPCRF targeting.

Participants to this activity are the Public Schools District Supervisors, selected School
Heads/Central Principal, District ALS Coordinators and ALS Mobile Teachers.

For information, guidance and compliance.



